# EXECUTIVE

# TUESDAY, 1 JUNE 2021

Present:

Councillors Dewhirst (Deputy Leader), J Hook, Keeling, Jeffries, MacGregor, Purser, Taylor and Wrigley

<u>Apologies:</u> Councillors Connett

Officers in Attendance: Christopher Morgan, Trainee Democratic Services Officer Sarah Selway, Democratic Services Team Leader & Deputy Monitoring Officer Neil Blaney, Head of Place & Commercial Services Alex Lessware, Spatial Planning Officer Fergus Pate, Principal Delivery Officer Phil Shears, Managing Director

#### These decisions will take effect from 10.00 a.m. on Tuesday 8 June 2021 unless called-in or identified as urgent in the minute

#### 40. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 May 2021 were agreed as a correct record and signed by the Deputy Chair.

### 41. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)

None.

## 42. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN

**RESOLVED** that the Forward Plan be noted.

### 43. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

The public questions and responses are attached to the minutes.

# 44. LOCAL PLAN 2020-2040: 'CREATING QUALITY PLACES - SITE OPTIONS' - DRAFT PLAN CONSULTATION

The Executive Member for Planning presented the report that resolved to publish the *Draft Local Plan (Part 2) 2020-2040* and its associated documents for public consultation. He thanked officers for the work that they had put into this Local Plan consultation and recognised the contribution of the members of the Local Plan Working Group. He proposed an amendment to recommendation 3 to add in "delegated authority be granted to the Head of Place and Commercial Services and the Executive Member for Planning". This was agreed by the Executive.

During discussion Members raised the issue of the high housing numbers imposed on the council by Central Government and the need for low cost affordable housing in the district.

## **RESOLVED** that:-

- (1) The consultation the 'Draft Local Plan (Part 2) 2020-2040: Creating Quality Places – Site Options' and associated documents (a – c below), be published and to be made available for an eight week period of public consultation in accordance with the Statement of Community Involvement 2019 (and 2020 update):-
  - A. Strategic Environmental Assessment/Sustainability Appraisal Stage B (Appendix B);
  - B. Habitat Regulations Assessment Screening (Appendix C);
  - C. Consultation Statement (Appendix D);
- (2) Make a 'Call for Gypsy and Traveller Sites' alongside the Draft Local Plan consultation; and
- (3) Delegated authority be granted to the Head of Place and Commercial Services and the Executive Member for Planning to make minor amendments to the above documents and associated mapping in preparation for publication.

#### 45. TEIGNBRIDGE JOBS PLAN

The Executive Member for Economy and Jobs presented the report to approve the Jobs Plan that would be used to set Teignbridge's COVID 19 economic recovery priorities.

**RESOLVED** that the Jobs Plan at Appendix 1 be approved as a guide for how the council would help to support economic recovery and job growth across Teignbridge.

Chair